

PROPOSED RULES

**NORTH DAKOTA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
CHAPTER 45-02-03
LICENSING OF ADMINISTRATORS**

Section

- 45-02-03-01 Definitions
- 45-02-03-02 Application for License – Fee
- 45-02-03-03 Signature on Application
- 45-02-03-04 Application of Corporation, Association, Benefit Society
- 45-02-03-05 Change of Address
- 45-02-03-06 Renewal Procedure
- 45-02-03-07 Waiver Procedure [Repealed]
- 45-02-03-08 Proceedings – Hearings and Appeals

Section 45-02-03-02 – Application for license is amended as follows:

45-02-03-02. Application for license - Fee. All persons defined as administrators under the provisions of North Dakota Century Code chapter 26.1-27 must complete an application form and file it with the department of insurance and must remit the required ~~twenty five dollar~~ fee along with the application.

History: Effective September 1, 1983; amended _____.

General Authority: NDCC 26.1-01-08

Law Implemented: NDCC 26.1-27

Section 45-02-03-06 – Renewal procedure is amended as follows:

45-02-03-06. Renewal procedure. The administrator is required to remit a ~~twenty five fifty dollar~~ the renewal fee on or before each annual anniversary date in order to maintain the certificate of ~~registration~~ authority. If such fee is not received in the prescribed time, the certificate of ~~registration~~ authority may be administratively terminated. The department will provide notice of the renewal of the certificate of ~~registration~~ authority or the termination of that certificate of ~~registration~~ authority.

History: Effective September 1, 1983; amended effective _____.

General Authority: NDCC 26.1-01-08

Law Implemented: NDCC 26.1-27

Section 45-02-03-07 – Waiver procedure is repealed.